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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Julie Crocker [julie.crocker@noaa.gov] ,
Thursday, April 12, 2012 2:33 PM
Balsam, Briana
Fwd: FW: ESA § 7 Consultation with NRC on Entergy's Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station
Plymouth Massachusetts
04.12.12 Daniel Morris NMFS.pdf

---------- Forwarded message-----
From: Daniel Morris <daniel .morrisanoaa.gov>
Date: Thu, Apr 12, 2012 at 9:31 AM
Subject: FW: ESA § 7 Consultation with NRC on Entergy's Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station Plymouth
Massachusetts
To: Mark Murray-Brown <mark. murray-brownnanoaa. goy>, Julie Crocker <julie.crockerrnoaa.gov>, Julie
Williams <julie.williamsanoaa.gov>

Daniel Morris

Acting Regional Admininstrator

NOAA Fisheries Service Northeast Region

Daniel.Morris@noaa.gov

Ph: 978.281.9311

From: Mary Lampert [mailto:marv.lam ertdcomcast.net]
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2012 9:08 AM
To: daniel.morris5(noaa.qov
Subject: RE: ESA § 7 Consultation with NRC on Entergy's Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station Plymouth Massachusetts

Hello:

811-q
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* Please find attached notification for the record that Pilgrim Watch adopts and
incorporates by reference as our own the April 12, 2012 comments submitted to

your office by EcoLaw.

If you have any difficulty in opening the attached document, please call Mary Lampert
at 781-934-0389.

Thank-you and have a good day.

Mary

Julie Crocker
Protected Resources Division
Northeast Regional Office
National Marine Fisheries Service
55 Great Republic Drive
Gloucester, MA 01930
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I ........... . - . - - -

April 12, 2012

Daniel S. Morris
Acting Regional Administrator
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
National Marine Fisheries Service-Northeast Region
55 Great Republic Drive
Gloucester, MA 01930-2276
Via Email
Daniel.morris@noaa.gov

RE: ESA § 7 Consultation with NRC on Entergy's Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station
Plymouth Massachusetts

Dear Mr. Morris:

To inform the record that Pilgrim Watch adopts and incorporates by reference as our own the

April 12 2012 comments submitted to your office by EcoLaw.

Please acknowledge receipt by return email.

Respectfully submitted,

Mary lampert

(Signed Electronically)

Pilgrim Watch, director
148 Washington Street
Duxbury, MA 02332
Tel. 781-934-0389
Email: mary.lampert@comcast.net
April 12, 2012
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